*AVOCAHT RESIDENCE AND COACH HOUSE . SR
8 Gordon Grove and 103 Caroline Btreet, South Yarra

It is recowmmended that these buildings be added
to the Register of Higtoric Buildings, retained om the Register
of the National Estate and be protected using the provisions of
Clause 8 of the Town and Country Plamming Rot (Third Schedule),

-

Natiomal Estate and classified by the Natiomnal Trust of fAustralia
{(Victorial.

Current PBssessments. "Avoea’ is included on the Register of the
£

History and Descripiion 'RAvoca® now atv 8 Bordon Grove, South
Yarra, was erected c. 1848 om a large sudurban &llotment
fromting the River Yarra near the Punt Road crossing place. The
single storey cream brick house with slate roof, ormate timber
gable boards, wide decorated timber verandah and prominent
chimney pots, was erected Tor William Montgowmerie Bell and is an
outstanding elaborate picturesgue gothic revival design of
unkrnown arigin.

The *Avoca’ Coach House and stables were added to the c.l830
hovwestead by @ 1838, for the renowned pastoralist Williaw Rell.

ey are constructed from hand made  English-sized bhricks
(gossibly a *Clagmannon 1845 manufacture) and possess typical
scalloped bargeboards often seen in  19th century astable
buildirngs. Although they have been added to extensively, proo-

ably during George Kirk’s ownership, and altered in the 1930s by
the Alsop family, (architect Mr Bramwell-Swithn), the original
character has been wmaintained. ' ' : :

Significance ‘Avocsa’ iz of architectural iwportance as a rare
surviving exawple of. the picturesgue Gothic revival wmode in
Melbourne and is a notable translation of contemporary Eritish
traditions to the Pustralian comtext. The finely crafted build-
ing is-of historic iwportance as one of the first houses in  the
South Yarra district ervectec for Jittle known, out inftluential,
W. M. Bell, & pioneer councillor, merchant and the fifth Mayor of
lelbourne. The original allobtment included possibly the first
vineyvard souti ¢f the Yarra. =~ The acjoiving stables are also of



architectural  significance and an iwmpgortant adjunct to the main
house. '

Intactness RAvoca? survives 1in an intact condition ang the

exterior, save for recent sympathetic additions, is of high
integrity. The intevrior has been wmodified and redecorated, but
the essential details and gualities remain  unaltered. The

stanles nave been renovated in a sympathetic manner.
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